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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI) DATE 03-12-2009 BY 65179 DMH/lsc

From: FOGLE, TON! M. (INSD) (FB)
Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2004 3:20 PM

To: MERSHON, MARK J. (SF)(FBI); THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (PX) (FBI); GRANT, ROBERT D.
(INSD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Army CID Request for Interview

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD ,
This is how we've been trying to balance the issues for personnel and the Bureau - while we've been waiting for b6
some guidance. is one of my SSAs.) b7cC
----- QOriginal Message--—-
From: [(INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2004 8:11 AM bt
To: J(WF) (FBIL) b7c
Cc: | (CTD) (FBI); FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI)
Subject: Army CID Request for Interview
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
: - b6

: bic

Just wanted to follow-up and reiterate CID's request to interview you, hopefully early next week. | advised them
I'd coordinate with you, if you're available, and we'd come to Ft. Belvoir. Let me know.

Also, | (meaning the Bureau) need to make sure everyone is aware the situation/relationships:

1) Just as when you deal with the CDC of your office, be advised that my presence at the interview is on behalf of
the FBI. | won't be there to provide, nor can | offer any protections to you as the interviewee, in my position as an
attorney or a member of INSD. My role will simply be to monitor the interview and report to the Bureau,

if anything of consequence is said, of which the Director needs to be aware. I'm not sure if you're inclined or feel
the need to have your own attorney present, but it is your prerogative.

2) Army has requested our FD-302s from the interview(s) with:|which | believe we have previously agreed b6
to provide them as the Bureau's official recounting of our interaction with him. As far as your speaking with them, bic
it is my understanding it is entirely up to you and that you have the same rights as any private citizen. That is, you

may refuse to speak with them for whatever reason. Furthermore, the Bureau will not draw any adverse

conclusions/inferences, should you in fact choose not to speak with the Army.

| was asked to make sure you and CTD were aware of these issues, although it's not meant to make the process
any more intimidating. Contact me at your convenience to schedule a time to meet with Agend:l CID, orif b6

you have any questions. Also, bring whatever documentation to include the 302s with you to the interview. B
Thanks,

] ‘ .
ssa| | - pe

INSD/OPR/1IU-II - Room 11867
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